



Chris Christensen

Vice President: Gregg Drilling & Testing, Inc.

Mr. Christensen is Vice President of Gregg Drilling & Testing, Inc. He has over two decades of professional experience in environmental drilling, consulting, and project management. He has a bachelor's degree in Geological Engineering.

Education:

B.S., Geological Engineering, 1984, Montana State University, Bozeman.

Related Experience:

Mr. Christensen has 12 years of professional experience. He specializes in site assessment, RI/FS studies, hazardous waste site evaluation, groundwater monitoring well design and installation, drilling management, and the design of remedial action plans for hazardous waste sites. He has thorough knowledge of federal, state and local regulations for groundwater monitoring well design and installation.

Gregg Drilling & Testing, Inc., Martinez, CA, 1988 to present.

As Vice President, Mr. Christensen manages all Northern California operations of Gregg Drilling & Testing, Inc.

Montgomery Watson, Pasadena and Walnut Creek, CA, 1986 to 1988.

As Senior Geologist, Mr. Christensen served as project manager for an environmental project for the U.S. Army Corps of Engineer.

A.L. Burke Engineers, Inc., Anaheim, CA, 1985 to 1986.

As Staff Geologist, Mr. Christensen served as field supervisor for various remedial investigation and site assessment projects.

Decollement Consulting, Inc., Denver, CO, 1984 to 1985.

As Staff Geologist, Mr. Christensen served as on-site geologist for an oil exploration project.

Chevron, U.S.A., Inc., Prudo Bay, AK, Summers of 1982 and 1983.

As a technician, Mr. Christensen performed maintenance on oil exploration drilling rigs.

Certifications and Associations:

- OSHA 29 CFR 1910.120 - 40 hour & Supervisor Training
- National Ground Water Association
- American Association of Petroleum Geologists